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Week #16:No class on Monday but we will meet on Wednesday 7/
Class photo! Review of Test #4! Class SWAP webpades

Individual appointment at the Media Center (Library Basement)
for the filming of the Video Podcast (vLog) Project

Monday 5/5
1-2 PM Jason

Tuesday 5/6
11-12 PM Valerie
1-3 PM Rachel
3-4 PM Alex
4-5 PM Leechew
5-6 PM Roy

Wed. 5/7
9-11 AM Kim
11AM -12 PM Valerie
12-1 PM Andrea
2-4 PM Dan
4-5 PM Liz
5-6 PM Jordan

Thursday (Reading Period) — make-up filming appointents if needed

Please sign up in class to reserve at least onerir session for the filming. Longer
sessions or multiple sessions can be scheduled.
Some of you may want to double-up and help each ahfor the filming.

Filming will be done in one of the small rooms adjaoct to the student lab. It is private,
and has the camera mounted and connected to the cpater. The room is reserved for
these three days ONLY for our class project.

You will be assisted by the Media staff to learn he to operate the hardware and
software for filming, saving your clips and renderng

If you need to meet with Prof. Perry to prepare forthe filming, here is
her office hours during week #16:

Monday 5/5 10-11 a.m., 12-2 p.m.
Tuesday 5/6 by appointment
Wednesday 5/7 10-11 a.m., 12-2 p.m.

Jason’s tips on video filming:
From: Jason P Lee



Sent: Mon 5/5/2008 11:26 PM
To: Lotus Perry
Subject: Reports for video recording

Hi i,

Here are a few points that | wanted to let you el as anyone else know about my video recording
experience.

1. The room is REALLY hot because of all the comspsithat are running in there and the really small
room. It gets quite uncomfortable in there, bubt gsed to it eventually.

2. There were complications with the camcordedidtsome weird things like, turned the frames into
black and white, started to zoom in and out, aadex using wide-angle and narrow-angle settirtgs. |
would go in a certain order, first with the widefmav settings, then zooming in and out. | suggest t
manually zoom out of the camera if there is a groblIf you just play with the camera's zoom, the
camera stops acting weird.

3. | highly recommend to record all in one sittimecause editing the video is time consuming and the
end result of the video does not look professiamal it just looks messy. That means you really have
to know your essay to pull it off.

4. | made a PowerPoint on my laptop and put ittekihe camera so i can read the lines that | forget
that way, | can still have eye contact with thesldhwas quite effective, but againial
memorization of the essay would be the best

5. The majority of the time in the room was spemtrging to fix the camera and having it stop being
all crazy. Another part that invested a lot of nmye was trying to edit my video. | ended up doingli
in one sitting.

I hope this helps you out! Please ask me any questand | will try to answer them.



